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Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 5:11 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: James Ball; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad
Subject: Administrative 'Grant' of Stratos' remaining STA Extensions

Attachments: Stratos Condition 040108.doc

Mikelle, please administratively 'grant' Stratos Holdings, Inc. two remaining STA requests, effective today (April 1), as
follows:

ITC-STA-20080305-00139 for the time period starting March 13, 2008 and ending April 1, 2008
and
ITC-STA-20080312-00145%o0r the time period starting March 21, 2008 and ending April 1, 2008.

Please upload the attached document into both IBFS files, as we've done for the prior STA administrative ‘grants.’

Thanks!

4/1/2008



